
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 8:42 am 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
Kindly proceed shuffling of Mr Saleem from  UC 13 B – Quetta to the vacant position of UCPO of UC 13 C 
– Quetta. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:33 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 
Importance: High 

 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Please proceed with requested shuffling within UCs ensuring related SOP’s are followed and background 
of consent and approvals remain available. 
 
Also advise on the planned action to fill new vacant position UC13B after above shuffling of Mr Saleem 
to UC 13C; if a redundant candidate is available. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 8:01 AM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
With reference below the email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Saleem has requested to transfer him 
from  UC 13 B – Quetta to the vacant position of UCPO of UC 13 C – Quetta, He is residence in this 
UC. Consent note also attached . 
 

 The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.  
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 The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 2:35 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia' 
<raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
 
With reference to the below approval of WHO – PTL BL, it is hereby to inform you that UCPO 
Mr. Muhammad Saleem has requested to transfer him from his current assigned UC 13 B – 
Quetta to the vacant position of UC 13 C – Quetta citing he is local of the requested UC. His 
consent note and CNIC are attached for reference. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 
From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, 15 April 2022 11:03 pm 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Ma’am Naila, 
 
Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request of Mr. Muhammad Saleem due to his 
locality issue from UC 13B to UC 13C (to be vacant). The consent form and CNIC of the said staff is 
attached. 
 
IO, AC, and PTL endorsed the said request. Federal office approval is requested 
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
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M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 

 
From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 11:52 PM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: RAZZIQ, Abdul <razziqa@who.int>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Usman  
Based on IO and AC agreed to requested relocation, I tend to agree and accept the request 
Regards  
 

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo 
Technical Officer-WHO 
Provincial Team Lead (Acting)-WHO-PEI Balochistan 
+92 3009318189 
+92 3345119169 

 
From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:26 PM 
To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int> 
Cc: RAZZIQ, Abdul <razziqa@who.int>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Sahb,  
  
Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward 
proceedings. 
 
Regards, 
 
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 

 
From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:36 AM 
To: 'bhayom@who.int' <bhayom@who.int> 
Cc: 'RAZZIQ, Abdul' <razziqa@who.int>; 'Zarkoon, Safdar Khan' <zarkoons@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

 
Dear Dr .Mukhtiar Sahb, 
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Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request of Mr. Muhammad 

Saleem due to his locality issue from UC 13B to UC 13C (to be vacant). IO and AC both 

endorsed the said request. 
 

Please share your kind remarks and feedback so that further processes will be taken 
accordingly. 
  

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

 

From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int> 

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2022, 2:55 pm 

Subject: Re: [EXT] Subject: REQUEST FOR SHUFFLING TO UC 13C. 

To: Mohammad Usman Khan <m.usman@ctc.org.pk> 

Cc: Mohammadkyf Saleem <mohsaleem2012@gmail.com>, RAZZIQ, Abdul 

<razziqa@who.int>, deocquetta@gmail.com <deocquetta@gmail.com>, BHAYO, Mukhtiar 

<bhayom@who.int>, Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int> 

 

 

Dear Usman, 

 

Approved from my side as well.Please revise his UC in your record. 

 

Regards 

Dr Safdar 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On 30 Mar 2022, at 14:40, RAZZIQ, Abdul <razziqa@who.int> wrote: 

>  

>  

> Dear Saleem, 

> Thanks for the mail. Appreciate your efforts and support to the program. I endorse your 

request.  

> Request Dr. Safdar for final approval. 

> Best Regards: 

>  

> Dr. Abdul Razziq Immunization Officer WHO Quetta Balochistan 

> Mobile # 0333 2067971 

> Whatts App # 0317 0004668 
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>  

> On 30 Mar 2022 13:11, Mohammadkyf Saleem <mohsaleem2012@gmail.com> wrote: 

> Respected Sir, 

>                   With due veneration it is hereby very humbly stated that recently I have been 

working as a UC Lead in UC 13B. But  I belong to UC 13C  and I am also the  local of the same 

UC, Besides this, Having much influence over there.And the position of  UC Lead in13C UC is 

lying vacant for a long time.It is therefore, request you kindly shuffle me to UC 13C for program 

betterment.  

>  

> Best Regards,  

> UC Lead Saleem  

> UC 13B. 
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